OFrrICcE oF THE CiTYy CLERK

KAREEMAH FOWLER, CiTy CLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK
DATE: WEDNEDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2019

SUBJECT: JOINT HEALTH AND PUBLIC SAFETY AND UTILITIES COMMITTEE
MEETING NOTICE

NOTICE

The following Joint Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday,
February 27, 2019 in the Council Chambers on the 4% floor of the County-City Building at
227 W. Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, IN 46601.

5:30-7:30 P.M. Health and Public Safety Jo M. Broden, Committee Chair
Utilities Jake Teshka, Committee Chair

1. Common Council Briefing on Climate Change: Local Solutions to Climate Change Issues
a. Current Local Actions (30 min)
b. Common Council Potential Actions (Resolution or Ordinance) (20 min)
c. Council Member Q&A (10 min)
d. Testimony/Public Comment (30 min)

2. Miscellaneous

cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg
Committee Meeting List
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible

INTEGRITY| SERVICE| ACCESSIBILITY

JENNIFER M. COFFMAN Bianca L. Tiranpo JosepH R. MOLNAR
CHier DEPUTY/DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS DepuTY/DIRECTOR OF PoLICY ORDINANCE VIOLATION CLERK
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